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March 5, 2007 
 

 Ref:  07023 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Terry MacDonald, Staff Assistant 
 Finance and Personnel 
 Office of the City Clerk 
 
FROM: Crystal Ivy, DOA-Budget & Mgmt. Division 
 
SUBJECT: Technical Correction to the 2007 Positions Ordinance 
 
It has been brought to our attention that when the 2007 Positions Ordinance was adopted, an error was 
made in the Fire Department. 
 
Please make the following change to the 2007 Positions Ordinance to correct this error: 
 
 
 FIRE DEPARTMENT 
  FIREFIGHTING DIVISION DECISION UNIT 
 
Amend footnote A to read: 
 
 (A) One position held by Scott Grossman to be soft red-circled in pay range 863. 
 
 
cei 
 
position ord\07poa2.doc 
 
 
 
 
 


